
The Village of Beverly Hills will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing impaired 
and audiotapes of printed materials being considered at the meeting, to individuals with disabilities attending the meeting upon 
three working days’ notice to the Village. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Village 
by writing or phone, 18500 W. Thirteen Mile Beverly Hills, MI 48025 (248) 646-6404. 

Village of Beverly Hills             Municipal Building 
Regular Village Council Meeting       18500 W. 13 Mile Rd.  
Tuesday, December 3, 2019                      7:30 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 
  
Roll Call/Call to order 
  
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Amendments to Agenda/Approve Agenda 
 
Community Announcements 
 
Public Comments on items not on the published agenda 
 

Special Orders of Business 
 
Recognition of Crossing Guard Mary Jo Hebert  
 
Swearing in of Public Safety Officer John Kronner 
 
Introduction of Public Safety Officers Andrew Boring, William Brewster, Kyle Kraft, Tanner Lawson, 
Anthony Sweet, and Mitchel Watson 
 
Village of Beverly Hills Public Safety Officer of the Year  
 
Consent Agenda 
1. Review and consider approval of minutes of a regular Council meeting held November 19, 2019. 
2. Review and file bills recapped as of Monday, November 25, 2019.  
3. Set public hearing date to receive comments on a proposed Ordinance amending the Municipal 

Code Chapter 22, Section 22.10 PP – Public Property District, Section 22.14 R-A, R-1, R-1A, R-2, R-
2A, R-2B and R-3 Single Family Residential Districts, Section 22.16 R-M Multiple Family Residential 
District, Section 22.18 P – Parking District, Section 22.20 O – 1 Office District, Section 22.22 B – 
Business District, and Section 22.40 for January 7, 2020.  
 

Business Agenda 
1. Review and consider resolution authorizing purchase of two patrol vehicles for the Public Safety 

Department.   
2. Review and consider approval of the final payment of the 2018 Road Improvement Program to 

Asphalt Specialists, Inc.  
3. Review and consider approval of a contract extension with G&M Enterprises for street sweeping 

services.  
 

Public comments  



The Village of Beverly Hills will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing impaired 
and audiotapes of printed materials being considered at the meeting, to individuals with disabilities attending the meeting upon 
three working days’ notice to the Village. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Village 
by writing or phone, 18500 W. Thirteen Mile Beverly Hills, MI 48025 (248) 646-6404. 

 
Manager’s report 
 
Council comments 
 
Adjournment  



 

 
 
 
 
  

 
Resolution Recognizing Crossing Guard Mary Jo Hebert  
for Distinguished Service to the Village of Beverly Hills 

 
Whereas, the Village of Beverly Hills along with Birmingham Public Schools provide an invaluable service 
in helping to ensure the safe passage of our youngest, most vulnerable pedestrians, children walking 
between home and school;  
 
Whereas, crossing guards typically serve with a dedication that discounts the rigors of harsh weather, 
split shifts and heavy traffic;  
 
Whereas, for more than three decades, crossing guards have served this community and that service has 
helped to drive down the rates of young pedestrian deaths and injuries, despite increase in traffic 
volume;  
 
Whereas, crossing guards add to the effectiveness of the student safety patrol members with whom 
they often service and whose activity they help direct;  
 
Whereas, crossing guards help reinforce in the minds of the young people they assist the importance of 
traffic hazard identification and safe street crossing behavior;  
 
Whereas, school crossing guards must have a deep sense of responsibility a great deal of character, an 
excellent relationship with children, and the dedication necessary to brave the elements; 
 
Whereas, school crossing guards support the Village of Beverly Hills with community safety and are the 
guardians of the crosswalk;  
 
Whereas, the Village of Beverly Hills is proud of our school crossing guards and commend them highly 
for their continued commitment to the safety and wellbeing of our children; 
 
Whereas, the Village of Beverly Hills recognizes all school crossing guards in our community who assist in 
helping our children arrive safely to school and for their devotion to duty during each week of school 
throughout the year; and 
 
Whereas, the Village of Beverly Hills commends Crossing Guard Mary Jo Hebert for extraordinary service 
and dedication to the safety of the community. 
 
Now, therefore, be it resolved, the Village Council of Beverly Hills recognizes and appreciates Crossing 
Guard Mary Jo Hebert for her distinguished service to the Village of Beverly Hills.  
 
Passed and approved on this ____ day of December, 2019.  
 
         __________________________ 

Lee Peddie, Council President 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – NOVEMBER 19, 2019 - PAGE 1 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

Present: President Peddie; President Pro-Tem Abboud; Members: George, Hrydziuszko, 

Mooney, Mueller, and Nunez 

 

Absent: None 

 

Also Present: Village Manager, Wilson 

Village Clerk / Assistant Manager, Rutkowski 

Village Attorney, Ryan 

Public Safety Director, Torongeau 

 

Peddie called the regular Council meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. in the Village of Beverly Hills 

municipal building at 18500 W. Thirteen Mile Road. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by 

those in attendance.  

 

AMENDMENTS TO AGENDA/APPROVE AGENDA 

Motion by Mooney, second by Mueller, to add Consent Agenda Item 4. Approve President 

Pro-Tem Abboud’s request to recuse himself and leave the meeting before Business Item 

4. Review and consider preliminary condominium site plan for Beverly Square, vacant 

parcel TH-24-02-427-006, located at 31655 Southfield Road. 

 

Motion passed.  

 

Motion by Mooney, second by Mueller to the agenda as amended. 

 

Motion passed. 

 

COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS 

William Miller, Oakland County Commissioner, shared updates on the county including the 

unanimous passing of the budget and the funding of grants to put state of the art water bottle filling 

stations in schools. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Motion by Mooney, second by Abboud, to approve the consent agenda as amended. 

1. Review and consider approval of minutes of a regular Council meeting held November 

5, 2019.  

2. Review and file bills recapped as of Monday, November 11, 2019. 

3. Review and consider request from Beverly Hills Lions Club to solicit donations for 

their Annual Candy Cane Collection from November 27 to December 24, 2019. 

4. Approve President Pro-Tem Abboud’s request to recuse himself and leave the meeting 

before Business Item 4. Review and consider preliminary condominium site plan for 

Beverly Square, vacant parcel TH-24-02-427-006, located at 31655 Southfield Road. 

 

Roll Call Vote: 

Motion passed (7-0) 

 

C1 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – NOVEMBER 19, 2019 - PAGE 2 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

BUSINESS AGENDA 

PUBLIC HEARING TO RECEIVE COMMENTS ON THE PROPOSED COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT FUNDING REALLOCATION FOR PROGRAM 

YEAR 2017 

The Village allocated funds in Program Year (PY) 2017 for the CDBG project Remove 

Architectural Barriers in anticipation of renovations to the Beverly Park to meet requirements of 

the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). We did replace the sidewalk at the park, however, 

due to numerous issues with the contractor that project did not expend the CDBG allocation.  

 

We originally allocated funds in this project to be used for sidewalk and related infrastructure 

improvements to provide ADA accessible pedestrian paths at Beverly Park. The CDBG program 

requires contractors to comply with federal government mandates in order for CDBG funds to be 

used. In addition to the contractor being unable and unwilling to comply with those requirements, 

he was unable to complete the project per the contract. We are seeking relief for the expenses 

incurred through the surety bond that was provided with the project.  

 

Peddie opened the Public Hearing at 7:40 p.m. 

 

No one wished to be heard, therefore the hearing was closed at 7:41 p.m. 

 

REVIEW AND CONSIDER RESOLUTION TO REPROGRAM COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT FUNDING FOR PROGRAM YEAR 2017 

Administration is seeking to reprogram Community Development Block Grant Funds from 

Program Year 2017.  The CDBG program has a number of project categories, however, Beverly 

Hills does not meet the low-income criteria for expending funds on most of those types of projects.  

Therefore, I am proposing that we reprogram all of the funds from Remove Architectural Barriers 

to the Minor Home Repair program which is administered by NEXT for Beverly Hills. 

 

The total amount of funds to be reprogrammed is $13,801.00. The 2017 funds may become eligible 

to be recaptured by the federal government if they are not expended. Due to HUD restrictions on 

various projects, we do not have an alternate project to recommend reprogramming other than to 

transfer them into Minor Home Repair (MHR). Administration is recommending Village Council 

reprogram $13,801.00 of the Community Development Block Grant Program Year 2017 from 

Remove Architectural Barriers to Minor Home Repair.  

 

Motion by Mueller, second by Abboud, be it resolved by the Beverly Hills Village Council 

to reprogram $13,801.00 of the Community Development Block Grant Program Year 2017 

from Remove Architectural Barriers to Minor Home Repair. 

 

Roll Call Vote: 

Motion passed (7-0) 

 

REVIEW AND CONSIDER FRIENDS OF THE ROUGE’S FUNDING REQUEST FOR 

SAMPLING SITES IN BEVERLY HILLS 

Administration received a request from Friends of the Rouge (FOTR) for financial support for 

their Benthic Macroinvertebrate Monitoring Program (Bug Hunts and Stonefly Searches).  The 

Friends of the Rouge is a non-profit organization that relies on grants and donations to fund their 

work.  Through this program, they are able to collect data on the health of the watershed over time. 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – NOVEMBER 19, 2019 - PAGE 3 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

The program is also used to educate watershed residents about water quality and develop good 

stewards. 
 

The Friends of the Rouge collect samples at two sites in Beverly Hills: The Main Rouge at Douglas 

Evans Nature Preserve (Evergreen/13 Mile Road) and Nottingham Creek at Detroit Country Day 

Middle School (Lahser/13 Mile Road).  FOTR conducts sampling events twice a year in spring 

and fall at both sites.  The cost per sampling event is $550.00. 

 

The Friends of the Rouge have requested a $2,200.00 payment from the Village of Beverly Hills 

for services provided at the sampling sites in our community.  Funds for this contribution would 

be available from the Community Action Programs fund 101-747-890.10. 

 

Bill Eisenman, Valley Ridge Drive, thanked the Council for their support on behalf of the FOTR. 

He shared that working with the FOTR inspired his son to study at Michigan State. The program 

gathers a lot of valuable data, and encourages engagement of the residents. 

 

Motion by Mueller, second by Abboud, be it resolved, the Beverly Hills Village Council 

hereby authorizes a payment in the amount of $2,200.00 to the Friends of Rouge for their 

Benthic Macroinvertebrate Monitoring Program at two sites in Beverly Hills.  Funds for 

this contribution are available in fund 101-747-890.10. 

 

Roll Call Vote: 

Peddie  yes 

Abboud yes 

George  yes 

Hrydziuszko yes 

Mooney no 

Mueller yes 

Nunez  yes 

 

Motion passed (6-1) 

 

Abboud left the meeting at 7:47 p.m. 

 

REVIEW AND CONSIDER PRELIMINARY CONDOMINIUM SITE PLAN FOR 

BEVERLY SQUARE, VACANT PARCEL TH-24-02-427-006, LOCATED AT 31655 

SOUTHFIELD ROAD 

Robertson Brothers Homes has submitted a proposal for preliminary site plan approval to 

redevelop the vacant lot at 31655 Southfield Road to construct 24 attached single-family 

residential townhomes. This project is within the Village Overlay District, where the Village has 

adopted a plan to encourage mixed-use development and associated zoning regulations to create a 

pedestrian-friendly, downtown area. The minutes from the December 3, 2013 Council meeting at 

which the Overlay District regulating language was adopted are included for Council’s review. 

The intent of the District is to regulate development in a way that is consistent with the vision of 

the Village Center Overlay Plan (Appendix A of the Village Master Plan).  

 

This project was reviewed by the Village Fire Marshal and Planning Consultant, comments 

attached. The Village Engineer has conducted a preliminary review; however, engineering 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – NOVEMBER 19, 2019 - PAGE 4 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

approval will be required before construction could commence.  The Planning Commission 

discussed the proposal at their meeting held August 28, 2019, excerpt of minutes attached, at which 

time they postponed recommendation to allow the applicant to make revisions to their proposal. 

At the meeting held October 23, 2019, the Commission reviewed the revised submittal and 

recommended conditional approval of the preliminary site plan, excerpt of minutes attached.  

 

Procedurally, as a condominium development this requires a multi-step approval process as 

described in Village Ordinance, Section 22.25. This request is for preliminary site plan approval, 

which requires Planning Commission recommendation and Village Council approval. The second 

stage is final approval which will also require Planning Commission recommendation and Village 

Council approval.  The proposal as submitted details five modifications from the Ordinance to be 

granted at the discretion of the Village upon finding that the standards of Section 22.33.11 are met. 

Additionally, the Planning Commission has recommended imposing conditions of approval 

beyond the deviations requested.  

 

Jim Clarke, Robertson Brothers Homes, reviewed the history of the project from the original 

concept suggestion in September 2018. He outlined the project summary which includes 24 total 

units, 57 parking spaces, and 10.86% open space. There is a half road right of way dedicated for 

future North/South connectivity development. A variance is requested for the driveway; the 75% 

frontage requirement cannot be met because the only location available for a driveway is along 

Southfield Road. Clarke stated that they have been advised by their title company and legal counsel 

that they have no access rights to improve Gould Court. 

 

Nunez asked for clarification on whether Robertson Brothers Homes had made offers to purchase 

the Gould Court properties. Clarke confirmed that they had, but not all homeowners were satisfied 

with the offer. They continue to be in discussions with Steven Satovsky, owner of the Beverly 

Hills Club and Lot 5 on Gould Court, and are hopeful that an agreement can be reached between 

them. 

 

Nunez expressed concern that the homes will not create of a cohesive look in the Village. Clarke 

is committed to working with the Village to ensure the architectural design and materials are 

agreeable to the Village. He reiterated that the building height and overall density are necessary to 

make this a viable project for Robertson Brothers. Despite the Village’s interest in midrise 

buildings in this space, it is not a feasible option. 

 

Hrydziuszko expressed her desire for there to be public space for walking accessibility, and that 

the development should work within the master plan to help define the Village; and is unclear how 

this development would do that. Clarke explained that walkability and density are the priority for 

the space and this development fulfills both of those needs. He reiterated their commitment to 

work with the Village on architecture and design that is in keeping with that of the Village. He 

further explained that the sidewalk network could be deemed public, allowing full accessibility.  

 

George questioned the process by which a determination is made about what kind of development 

a property can support, and further why midrise buildings are determined to not be viable. Clarke 

explained it comes down to economics; the midrise buildings are significantly more expensive to 

build, making them more expensive to sell. The pricing for developed properties has to be cost 

appropriate. The proposed development for this property includes private parking for each resident 

as well as no upstairs or downstairs neighbors. 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – NOVEMBER 19, 2019 - PAGE 5 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

 

Mueller expressed his support for the project; he believes it supports the master plan and Village 

overlay. The development of this space will not define the entire overlay district, but it will bring 

in new families and create more walkability. He finds the proposed density acceptable, and 

believes that developers will lose interest in the space if there cannot be financially sound options 

for development. Furthermore, he believes that the overlay district will never develop into what is 

envisioned; it was designed as a guide, but it is most important to look at what is compatible with 

the space available, and move forward. 

 

Mooney pointed out that the overlay district is already approximately 80% residential because it 

includes both Huntley Square apartments and the Gould Court homes. The goals of the Master 

Plan and overlay district are to develop businesses, and to create an identity for a commercial core. 

He believes that there are other available lots in the Village that would be better suited for this type 

of residential development. 

 

Peddie thanked Robertson Bro. Homes for all of their work, and admired the beauty of their 

proposal and the high quality of their developments. However, the intention of the Master Plan 

and overlay district is to develop mixed use and commercial use, and unfortunately this submission 

does not meet those requirements. 

 

Ron Reynolds, legal representative of the Gould Ct. residents, believes that east-west connectivity 

should be a priority as this would allow access for Gould Ct. residence. The residents continue to 

be concerned about impacts of the development due to the increased traffic and parking, and 

impacts to property values. Reynolds cited sections of language from the Master Plan and Village 

Center Overlay District as evidence that this development was not in line with the Village’s vision 

for this area. 

 

Sharon Tischler, Virmar Court, believes that development of senior friendly housing should be 

considered for the property. 

 

Motion by Hrydziuszko, second by Mooney, be it resolved that the Village Council of 

Beverly Hills deny preliminary approval of the condominium site plan for Beverly Square, 

31655 Southfield Road, as submitted by Robertson Brothers Homes.  Denial is based upon 

the finding that the site plan as submitted does not comply with Section 22.23.3 Purpose 

and Development Principles in the following ways: 

 

• Section 22.23.3 (a) Define a Village Center area for Beverly Hills that will create 

an identity for its commercial core.  The site plan is not consistent with this section 

as it is a private, residential, non-commercial development.  

 

• Section 22.23.3 (b) Implement the Village Center Vision as illustrated in the 

Beverly Hills Village Center Plan.  The site plan is not consistent with this section as 

it is a residential development in an area designated mixed-use in the Village Center 

Plan.   

 

• Section 22.23.3 (c) Promote development of an integrated, mixed-use, pedestrian-

oriented environment with buildings containing commercial, residential and 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – NOVEMBER 19, 2019 - PAGE 6 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

office uses. The site plan is not consistent with this section as it is a private, residential, 

non-commercial development which is a stand-alone project without connectivity to 

the remaining district.  

 

• Section 22.23.3 (d) Provide street linkages and internal drives to serve the 

development within the district, and logical street connections to developments 

outside the district.  The site plan is not consistent with this as it does not provide 

internal street linkages per the Regulating Plan and only provides for internal dead-end 

private streets to access private residences. 

 

• Section 22.23.3 (f) Create a pedestrian oriented urban form that encourages 

residents to visit, stay and enjoy the district.  The site plan is not consistent with this 

section as it creates multiple private residences within the mixed-use section of the 

Village Center Overlay District with open spaces to be regulated and maintained by a 

private Homeowners Association. 

 

Roll Call Vote: 

George  yes 

Hrydziuszko yes 

Mooney yes 

Mueller no 

Nunez  yes 

Peddie  yes 

 

Motion passed (5-1) 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Andrew Drummond, Warwick, thanked Administration for following up on the removal of the 

donation drop boxes that were located on Southfield Rd. 

 

MANAGER’S REPORT 

Metamora Subdivision Paving Project – Despite less than ideal weather, progress was still made 

on the concrete replacement project in the Metamora Subdivision.  By the end of this week (Nov. 

15) the sections of concrete to be replaced on the west side of all subdivision streets will have been 

removed.  Base repairs have been made and new base materials have been put in place.  The 

contractor is planning on pouring on Saturday the 16th or Monday the 18th.  The timing of the 

pouring will be dependent on the weather and temperature.  Village Administration will continue 

to monitor this project.   

 

Early Snowstorm – The Village made it through our first snowstorm of Winter, it just so happens 

to have occurred in fall.  On Veterans Day, all throughout the day, we received approximately 

eight inches of snow.  Crews were out that evening clearing and plowing the major roads and 

began early the next morning clearing residential streets.  All area schools were closed on the 

Tuesday after the storm, which did help with cleanup efforts.  As in previous years, the Village 

requests that all vehicles be removed from side streets until cleanup has been finished.   

 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – NOVEMBER 19, 2019 - PAGE 7 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL.  THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

2020 Village Calendar – The 2020 Village of Beverly Hills Calendar is being finalized will be 

mailed out to residents by mid-December.   

 

4th Quarter Newsletter – The Village newsletter for the 4th quarter of 2019 has been completed 

and will be mailed out the first week of December.   

 

Yard Waste Collection – Yard waste collection is ongoing and will continue throughout the week 

of December 9th.   As this is a very busy time of the year for yard waste collection, some of the 

typical trash and yard waste collection routes may be altered.  Please make sure that all yard waste 

is placed at the curb, along with recycling and trash, no later than 7:00 AM to ensure timely pickup.   

 

Offices Closed – Village Offices will be closed on Thursday and Friday, November 28th and 29th 

in observance of Thanksgiving. 

 

Nunez expressed concern about lawn damage caused by snow plows and inquired about the snow 

stakes located along Riverside Drive, and why they are not throughout the Village. Wilson noted 

that any damage done will be restored in the spring, and explained that residents do take upon 

themselves to mark their roadways, but it is not done by Administration throughout the Village. 

 

COUNCIL COMMENTS 

George thanked Administration for the removal of the donation drop boxes that were located on 

Southfield Rd. He also thanked Car Trucking for their exceptional service during the snow storm 

curbside pickup. He intends to do research on how the process of development can be better 

shepherded from vision to development. 

 

Hrydziuszko will not be at Planning Commission meeting, however George will be in attendance. 

 

Mueller announced that more trees will be planted in Beverly Park over the weekend. 

 

Nunez feels that there is a conflict between the vision of the Village, and the way current issues 

are addressed. He expressed concern that the focus should be on improvements on what exists. 

 

Mooney expressed his pride in the respect between colleagues and positive intentions in their 

vision for the Village. 

 

  Motion by Mooney, second by Nunez, to adjourn the meeting at 9:10 pm.  

 

 Motion passed.  

 

 

 

 

 

Lee Peddie    Kristin Rutkowski   Elizabeth M. Lyons 

Council President   Village Clerk    Recording Secretary 

 



TO PRESIDENT PEDDIE & MEMBERS OF THE VILLAGE COUNCIL.   THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF

EXPENDITURES FOR APPROVAL.  ACCOUNTS PAYABLE RUN FROM 11/11/2019 THROUGH 11/25/2019.

ACCOUNT TOTALS:

101 GENERAL FUND $52,535.63

202 MAJOR ROAD FUND $78,572.07

203 LOCAL STREET FUND $17,726.94

205 PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT FUND $65,633.52

285 RETIREE HEALTH CARE FUND $2,000.00

401 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND $61,600.00

592 WATER/SEWER OPERATION FUND $229,740.43

701 TRUST & AGENCY FUND $5,048.59

TOTAL $512,857.18

MANUAL CHECKS- COMERICA $0.00

MANUAL CHECKS- INDEPENDENT $1,814.75

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $512,857.18

GRAND TOTAL $514,671.93

C2



CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS 1/1Page: 11/22/2019 09:11 AM
User: KARRIE
DB: Beverly Hills

CHECK DATE FROM 11/25/2019 - 11/25/2019

AmountInvoice VendorVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank COM COMERICA

148.00 ALLIANCE MOBILE HEALTHALLIANCE MOBILE HEALTH5116081250COM11/25/2019
298.00 APOLLO FIRE APPARATUSAPOLLO FIRE APPARATUS3116481251COM11/25/2019
15.24 APPLIED IMAGINGAPPLIED IMAGING5328481252COM11/25/2019

1,197.00 AXON ENTERPRISE, INC. AXON ENTERPRISE, INC. 5941981253COM11/25/2019
200.00 B-DRYB-DRYMISC81254COM11/25/2019

3,360.00 BADGER METER INCBADGER METER INC0200081255COM11/25/2019
2,199.12 BEIER HOWLETT,P.C.BEIER HOWLETT,P.C.3274881256COM11/25/2019

31.56 BEVERLY HILLS ACEBEVERLY HILLS ACE5140981257COM11/25/2019
36,106.64 BLUE CARE NETWORKBLUE CARE NETWORK3086181258COM11/25/2019

209.76 CADILLAC ASPHALT, LLCCADILLAC ASPHALT, LLC5895981259COM11/25/2019
425.00 CANFIELD EQUIPMENT SERVICE INCCANFIELD EQUIPMENT SERVICE INC5977981260COM11/25/2019
380.83 CATHY WHITECATHY WHITE5859781261COM11/25/2019
300.00 CHRISTOPHER M LAMPHEARCHRISTOPHER M LAMPHEARMISC81262COM11/25/2019
103.68 CINTAS CORPORATION #31CINTAS CORPORATION #315934781263COM11/25/2019

20,328.66 COALITION OF PUBLIC SAFETYCOALITION OF PUBLIC SAFETY3192581264COM11/25/2019
33,205.58 COMEAU EQUIPMENT CO INC.COMEAU EQUIPMENT CO INC.0450081265COM11/25/2019

401.94 CONSUMERS ENERGYCONSUMERS ENERGY5082681266COM11/25/2019
50.00 DAN GOSSELINDAN GOSSELIN6019081267COM11/25/2019
9.26 DELWOOD SUPPLYDELWOOD SUPPLY3127881268COM11/25/2019

8,036.08 DETROIT SALT COMPANYDETROIT SALT COMPANY5202581269COM11/25/2019
947.08 DTE ENERGYDTE ENERGY5091981270COM11/25/2019

1,875.54 DTE ENERGYDTE ENERGY5138581271COM11/25/2019
5,859.31 EGLEEGLE6018981272COM11/25/2019
3,890.23 EXXONMOBILEXXONMOBIL3122881273COM11/25/2019

200.00 FOUNDATION SYSTEMS OF MICHIGANFOUNDATION SYSTEMS OF MICHIGANMISC81274COM11/25/2019
194.75 FROM THE DESK OF LIZ LYONSFROM THE DESK OF LIZ LYONS6013081275COM11/25/2019
503.75 G&M ENTERPRISES, LTD.G&M ENTERPRISES, LTD.5879581276COM11/25/2019

6,842.70 GUARDIANGUARDIAN5358381277COM11/25/2019
60,839.07 HUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INCHUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC0850081278COM11/25/2019

100.00 HUNT SIGN COMPANY HUNT SIGN COMPANY 5901081279COM11/25/2019
288.45 J.P. COOKE CO.J.P. COOKE CO.6018781280COM11/25/2019
575.00 JOHN E REID AND ASSOCIATES INCJOHN E REID AND ASSOCIATES INC5908681281COM11/25/2019

61,750.00 JOHNSON THERMOL-TEMP INC.JOHNSON THERMOL-TEMP INC.5958281282COM11/25/2019
195.00 LANG'S ON-SITE SERVICESLANG'S ON-SITE SERVICES5331681283COM11/25/2019
148.25 MARGARET A.S. BEKEMARGARET A.S. BEKE5911681284COM11/25/2019
300.00 MR ROOFMR ROOFMISC81285COM11/25/2019
495.00 MUNICIPAL WEB SERVICESMUNICIPAL WEB SERVICES5146181286COM11/25/2019

1,367.00 NYE UNIFORM EASTNYE UNIFORM EAST5179981287COM11/25/2019
31,289.00 O.C.W.R.C.O.C.W.R.C.5175181288COM11/25/2019

520.00 OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE/CRESTOAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE/CREST5973581289COM11/25/2019
186,130.10 OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER'SOAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER'S5083081290COM11/25/2019

30.00 OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER'S ASSOC.OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER'S ASSOC.6018181291COM11/25/2019
206.34 OBSERVER & ECCENTRICOBSERVER & ECCENTRIC1410081292COM11/25/2019
122.89 OFFICE EXPRESSOFFICE EXPRESS4976981293COM11/25/2019
135.00 OVERHEAD DOOR WEST COMMERCIALOVERHEAD DOOR WEST COMMERCIAL5889481294COM11/25/2019
200.00 PAUL ANTHONY PIPITONEPAUL ANTHONY PIPITONEMISC81295COM11/25/2019

6,654.00 RANDAZZO MECHANICAL RANDAZZO MECHANICAL 6018881296COM11/25/2019
416.72 ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLANDROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND1610081297COM11/25/2019
181.81 ROGER ST. JEANROGER ST. JEAN5046681298COM11/25/2019

29,433.00 S.O.C.R.R.A.S.O.C.R.R.A.1650081299COM11/25/2019
81.66 SHEILA MCCARTHYSHEILA MCCARTHY5947581300COM11/25/2019
757.83 SOUTHFIELD MUFFLER & BRAKESOUTHFIELD MUFFLER & BRAKE5135681301COM11/25/2019
50.40 SOUTHFIELD TOWNSHIPSOUTHFIELD TOWNSHIP3904881302COM11/25/2019
300.00 THOMAS BERTATHOMAS BERTAMISC81303COM11/25/2019
491.11 VERIZON WIRELESS MESSAGINGVERIZON WIRELESS MESSAGING3820581304COM11/25/2019
220.84 VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLSVILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS1480081305COM11/25/2019

2,000.00 VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLSVILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS1490081306COM11/25/2019
200.00 WALLSIDE WINDOWSWALLSIDE WINDOWSMISC81307COM11/25/2019
59.00 ZIP ETC INCZIP ETC INC2090081308COM11/25/2019

COM TOTALS:

512,857.18 Total of 59 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
512,857.18 Total of 59 Checks:



CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS 1/1Page: 11/22/2019 09:12 AM
User: KARRIE
DB: Beverly Hills

CHECK DATE FROM 11/18/2019 - 11/25/2019

AmountInvoice VendorVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank IND INDEPENDENT BANK

1,814.75 DETROIT POWER & LIGHT, LLC587491122IND11/18/2019

IND TOTALS:

1,814.75 Total of 1 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
1,814.75 Total of 1 Checks:



C3 

 
 

To: Honorable President Peddie; Village Council 
Chris Wilson, Village Manager 

From: Erin LaPere, Planning & Zoning Administrator 

Date: November 26, 2019 

Re: Set public hearing date for proposed amendments to Chapter 22 
  
At the meeting held February 19, 2019 Council requested Administration and a subcommittee of 
Planning Commission draft proposed modifications to several sections of Chapter 22 for the Planning 
Commission review and recommendation. This was pursuant to the discussion at the 2019 joint Council-
Planning Commission meeting.  
 
Administration and a subcommittee of Planning Commission has thoroughly reviewed the permitted 
and special uses in the Village’s commercial zone districts. In doing so, we have also identified some 
necessary updates to the allowable uses in the residential, parking, and public property districts to 
clarify language, to maintain consistency in formatting, and for statutory updates (e.g. Land Use 
Provisions of RLUIPA). 
 
Administration and a subcommittee of Planning Commission have also prepared draft language to 
modify Section 22.40 Amendments to provide submittal and review standards for rezoning requests.  
 
On November 20, 2019 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and made a recommendations that 
Council review and consider approval of the amendments to Chapter 22, Section 22.10 PP – Public 
Property District, Section 22.14 R-A, R-1, R-1A, R-2, R-2A, R-2B and R-3 Single Family Residential Districts, 
Section 22.16 R-M Multiple Family Residential District, Section 22.18 P – Parking District, Section 22.20 O 
– 1 Office District, Section 22.22 B – Business District, and Section 22.40 Amendments of the Municipal 
Code of the Village of Beverly Hills.    
 
Procedurally, the Council must hold a public hearing, and first and second reading of the proposed 
Ordinance amendments before adoption. Upon the Council adoption, the amendments will take effect 
20 days after publication in the newspaper.  
 
A public hearing and first reading date of January 7, 2020 is recommended.  
 
eel 
 



 

 

Beverly Hills Department of Public Safety 

Memo 
To: Richard Torongeau, Director 

From: Howard Shock, Deputy Director 

Date: November 27th, 2019 

Re: Patrol Vehicle Fleet 

Background: 

The 2019/20 Budget contains funding for the purchase of patrol vehicles to replace 
vehicles with over 80,000 miles.  A review of our Patrol Fleet has been completed and 
it has been determined we are reaching the end of the life cycle with two vehicles.  
Patrol vehicle 306, a 2011 GMC 2500HD has 80,336 miles and patrol vehicle 308, a 
2015 Chevrolet Tahoe has 85,400 miles.  Department staff reports the Tahoe has been 
able to perform many functions and are pleased with the vehicle’s overall performance. 

Berger Chevrolet of Grand Rapids, Michigan has been awarded the Oakland County 
Cooperative Bid for 2020 Chevrolet Tahoe police package SUV’s.  The 2020 Tahoe 
4WD PPV, equipped per department specifications, is priced at $36,243.00 (see 
attached bid form).  

Concurrent with this new vehicle purchase comes the transferring of specialized 
equipment from the old to the new vehicle.  Costs in the amount of $13,000 per vehicle 
for this operation have been planned for in the budget.  Typically, the bulk of this 
expense is for the labor involved in the transfer; some incidental wiring and connections 
expense is likely, but no significant materials purchases are anticipated.  We have used 
Canfield Equipment Services, Inc. located in Warren.  They have provided quality 
service and are the preferred vendor for the Michigan State Police, Detroit Police, and 
many other public safety organizations.   

It is standard procedure for the department to offer decommissioned fleet vehicles for 
public bid/sale.  In the recent past, patrol and administrative vehicles retired from the 
fleet have been sold successfully by staff personnel via Ebay.com.  The resale prices 
obtained have exceeded prior trade-in allowances on other make/model vehicles and 

B1 



⚫ Page 2 

 

represent the best revenue value to the Village.  Resulting revenues are then deposited 
to the vehicle fleet account for future vehicle purchases. 

 

 

Financial Impact: 

There are funds available in the current capital expenditure budget to acquire and 
equip these new patrol vehicles.  Account #401-905-979 ($75,000.00) has been 
earmarked for capital vehicle purchases.  Account #245-900-980.02 ($50,000.00) has 
been earmarked for capital vehicle equipment purchases.   

 

Recommendation/Suggested Motion: 

The Village of Beverly Hills Council awards the purchase of two (2) 2020 Chevrolet 
Tahoe 4WD PPV patrol vehicles in the amount of $72,486.00 to Berger Chevrolet 2525 
28th Street S.E.  Grand Rapids, Michigan 49512.  Funds for this purchase are available 
in Account #401-905-979.00 Capital Vehicle Purchases.  Village Council further 
approves the expenditure of up to $26,000 for vehicle changeover expenses, with the 
preferred vendor; funds are available in Account #205-900-980.02. 























 
L. BROOKS PATTERSON - OAKLAND COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

OAKLAND COUNTY 
PURCHASING DIVISION 

CONTRACT  
Dispatch via Print 

 

Executive Office Building 41 West 
2100 Pontiac Lake Rd. 
Lower Level 
Waterford MI 48328-0462 
Main Phone 248/858-0511 
www.oakgov.com/purchasing/ 

Berger Chevrolet 

 
 
 
 
 

Vendor ID 0000016040 
Bob Evans Phone: 616/575-9629 Bob Evans 
2525 28th Street SE Fax: 616/988-9178 bevans@bergerchevy.com 
Grand Rapids MI 49512    

 
 
Tax Exempt ID: 38-6004876  

 
Line # Item Number 

 
Item/Description 

 
Category Co 

 
Item UOM 

 
Contract Price 

 
1 000000000000039952 

 
2018 Chevrolet Vehicles 

 
25000000 

 
EA 

 
1.00 

 

This contract is for the 2018 model year of Chevrolet vehicles until the official cut off date for ordering. 
Government entities are to contact the dealer for verification of the vehicle ordered and send all Purchase Orders 
directly to the dealer. 

 
The dealer is responsible for delivery to all participants located within Oakland County. 
Delivery charges to municipalities outside the County of Oakland must be noted on the Purchase Order 
The vehicle shall include a minimum of five (5) gallons of fuel with each vehicle delivery or pickup. This is 
included in the base price of the vehicle. NO EXCEPTIONS. 

 
The standard cost subtotal shall include cost of the TITLE which is currently $15.00 
The dealer should note any other irregularities in regards to options, etc., on the final quote to the government 
entity. 

Color will be determined at the time of order by the County or other government entity ordering the vehicle. 

LATE PAY CHARGE from DATE OF DELIVERY: 
OVER 10 BUSINESS DAYS $ 0 
OVER 15 BUSINESS DAYS $50.00 
OVER 30 BUSINESS DAYS $100.00 

Charge per mile for delivery to any government entity outside of Oakland County: $1.00/per mile 

FOB: DESTINATION- Vendor is responsible until vehicle is accepted at time of pick-up or delivery. 
Out of stock purchases are subject to price adjustments due to loss of protection, floor plan credit and possible 
GM advertising charges. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Inasmuch as no specific quantities are indicated on this contract, there is no commitment involved by Oakland County 
other than for the payment of goods procured under the conditions of this contract. 

 
Oakland County issues individual Purchase Orders on behalf of County Departments as authorization for items ordered from 
this contract. The individual Purchase Order numbers are to be used on all Invoices, Bills of Lading, Shipping 
Documents and all correspondence relating to the Purchase Order. 
Vendor shall submit an itemized invoice with amounts due and owing under Purchase Order, as of the date of the invoice. 
Invoices shall contain the following information: 
(a) County Purchase Order Number; (b) dates of Deliverables; (c) itemized list of Deliverables; (d) Vendor Tax ID Number 
(federal and State); (e) licenses; and (f) any other information requested by Purchasing. The County shall have no 
obligation to make a payment under purchase order until an invoice is submitted in the form set forth herein and shall 
have no obligation to pay for Deliverables, which have not been invoiced (as required herein) within sixty (60) Days of 
delivery. 

 
This contract is not to be used for the purchase of any equipment and or services not listed herein. Oakland County 
requires a 30 day written notice of all price changes. Oakland County reserves the right to take advantage of any 
special pricing programs available from the contract vendor or any other outside vendors offering the said special 
pricing programs to Oakland County during the term of this contract. 

 

Contract ID 
0000000000000000000005218 

Page 
1 of 

 
2 

Contract Dates 
10/02/2017 to 09/30/2018 

    F.O.B. 
    DEST 

          Terms 
          NET 0 

Buyer Phone 
Joseph P. Dahl 248/858-0514 

    Email 
    dahlj@oakgov.com 

Description: 
2018 Chevrolet Vehicles-B-COOP 

Contract Maximum 
500,000.00 

 

http://www.oakgov.com/purchasing/
mailto:bevans@bergerchevy.com
mailto:dahlj@oakgov.com


Scott N. Guzzy (Oct 17, 2017) 
 

Authorized Signature 

 
L. BROOKS PATTERSON - OAKLAND COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

OAKLAND COUNTY 
PURCHASING DIVISION 

CONTRACT  
Dispatch via Print 

 

Executive Office Building 41 West 
2100 Pontiac Lake Rd. 
Lower Level 
Waterford MI 48328-0462 
Main Phone 248/858-0511 
www.oakgov.com/purchasing/ 

Berger Chevrolet 

 
 
 
 
 

Vendor ID 0000016040 
Bob Evans Phone: 616/575-9629 Bob Evans 
2525 28th Street SE Fax: 616/988-9178 bevans@bergerchevy.com 
Grand Rapids MI 49512    

 
 
Tax Exempt ID: 38-6004876 

 
 

Oakland County reserves the right to cancel this contract if orders are not filled within the time and in accordance 
with the terms specified. 

 
All shipments must be accompanied by Packing Slips and containers properly marked with requesting Department Name, 
Address, Contact Person and Purchase Order Number. 

 
The prices indicated on this contract are not subject to change without written notification in advance. 

 
No Charges will be allowed for boxing or packing unless stated on the Contract. Acceptance of this contract includes 
specifications, process, delivery and conditions included therein. Material is subject to inspection on our property. 
If rejected we agree to first advise vendor before returning goods. All freight and extra handling charges derived from 
said rejection shall be borne by the vendor. The acceptance of this contract does not in any way make the County of 
Oakland a party to any infringement or damage suits. Such suits to be borne by the vendor. 

 
Compliance with Laws. Contractor shall comply with all federal, state, and local laws, statutes, ordinances, 
regulations, insurance policy requirements, and requirements applicable to its activities under this Contract, including 
zoning and building codes and MIOSHA guidelines 

 
Discrimination. Contractor shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of sex, 
race, religion, color, national origin, or handicap in violation of State and Federal law. 
Contractor shall promptly notify the County of any complaint or charge filed and/or determination by any Court or 
administrative agency of illegal discrimination by Contractor. 
The County, in its discretion, may consider any illegal discrimination described above as a breach of this Contract and 
may terminate or cancel this Contract immediately with notice. 

 
A Materials Safety Data Sheet shall accompany or precede all shipments of materials subject to the Michigan Hazard 
Communications Standard also known as the “Right to Know Law” and classified as hazardous by Michigan Compiled Laws, Act 
154 of the Public Acts of 1974 as amended. All containers shall have approved warning labels in accordance with this 
law. Copies of all MSDS’s are to be sent to the requesting department. 

 
Pursuant to Act 167 of the Public Acts of 1933, the County of Oakland, a Michigan Constitutional Corporation, is exempt 
from the sales tax provisions of this Act. In addition, the Michigan Department of Treasury has promulgated General and 
Specific Sales and Use Tax Rules which provide that the County of Oakland is not required to have a sales tax exemption 
number (R205.79; Rule 29). 
FOR REPORTING PURPOSES – COUNTY OF OAKLAND I.D. #38-6004876W. 

THIS IS A COOPERATIVE PURCHASING BLANKET CONTRACT 

2017/10/17 CJB 
Blanket Finalized 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Line #   Item Number Item/Description Category Co Item UOM Contract Price 

Contract ID 
0000000000000000000005218 

Page 
2 of 

 
2 

Contract Dates 
10/02/2017 to 09/30/2018 

    F.O.B. 
    DEST 

          Terms 
           NET 0 

Buyer Phone 
Joseph P. Dahl 248/858-0514 

    Email 
    dahlj@oakgov.com 

Description: 
2018 Chevrolet Vehicles-B-COOP 

Contract Maximum 
500,000.00 

 

https://oakgov.na1.echosign.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAqpY1tSEEfq_CF1RGHk5KjsDl-hS9SKdo
http://www.oakgov.com/purchasing/
mailto:bevans@bergerchevy.com
mailto:dahlj@oakgov.com


B2







B3





 

 

 

VILLAGE MANAGER’S REPORT 

CHRIS D. WILSON 

NOVEMBER 27, 2019 

 

 

 

 

Metamora Subdivision Paving Project – The Village was able to open the roadway where newly 

poured concrete was placed on the west side of the subdivision.  For the Thanksgiving holiday 

we were able to work with the contractor to provide direct access for all driveways in the 

construction zone.  Sections of roadway to be repaired on the east side have been removed and 

base repairs are underway.  If the weather permits, concrete may be poured over the weekend of 

Saturday, November 30th, if not it will be poured the week of December 2nd.   

 

 

Yard Waste Collection – Final round of Yard Waste Collection will occur the week of December 

9th.   

 

 

Abbreviated Report – With the short week I have a fairly abbreviated report.  I will likely have 

more to add verbally at the meeting.  Have a safe and happy Thanksgiving.    



Beverly Hills Public Safety Activity Report 

November 14th – November 26th ,  2019 

 

• With gratitude and solemn pride, we honor our nation’s veterans — today and 

every day.” 

-  Woodrow Wilson 

• The Public Safety Department is currently looking for applicants for Public Safety 
Officer. Please visit our website, www.beverlyhillspolice.com to see if you 
qualify. 

• Remember to lock your car and house doors.   

• Do not leave valuables inside your car.  Do not leave your keys in your car. 

• Officers went through active shooter refresher. 

Michigan AG Nessel and Public Service Commission Urge Residents to 

Know the Signs of Fraud During Utility Scam Awareness Week: 
LANSING – Michigan Attorney General Dana Nessel and the Michigan Public 

Service Commission (MPSC) today urged residents to know the signs of 
fraud during Utility Scam Awareness Week, November 17-23. 

“Raising awareness and educating customers about scams is one of my top 
priorities,” Nessel said. “Utility Scam Awareness Week is a great opportunity to 
help spread awareness about suspicious behaviors and the tactics scammers use 
to target utility customers.” 

Many electric, water and natural gas customers throughout the country — including 
Michigan — are being targeted by impostor utility scams every day. Scammers 
typically use phone, in-person, and online tactics to target customers. 

“It is important that customers call their utilities directly to check on the status of 
their accounts if they are ever unsure about the authenticity of a caller or the 
identity of a service worker, or if they suspect any fraudulent activity,” said Nessel. 

The MPSC, which regulates energy utilities and telecommunications, receives a 
significant number of complaints each year from customers who’ve been the victim 
of utility scams. 

“We ask utility customers to be mindful when they receive these calls,” said MPSC 
Chairman Sally Talberg. “It can be even more confusing when scammers use 
technology to falsify caller ID to make it appear the call is coming from a utility 
company. If you suspect a fraudulent call, hang up and call your utility right away.” 

Utility companies never call customers and demand immediate payment to keep 
services from being shut off in a matter of hours. And utility companies do not use 

http://www.beverlyhillspolice.com/


deceptive tactics to try to get inside your home. Real employees always wear 
company identification badges. Utility companies also will NOT: 

• Require a prepaid debit card or gift card for payments. 
• Collect payment at a customer’s home or business. 
• Call, text or email and ask for social security, bank account or credit card 

information. 

Utilities United Against Scams (www.UtilitiesUnited.org) – a consortium of more 
than 100 U.S. and Canadian electric, water and natural gas utilities, and their trade 
associations — sponsors this week-long awareness campaign and offers 
consumers a comprehensive Consumers Guide to Imposter Utility Scams. 

• If you’ve mistakenly provided bank account or credit card information to someone 
you suspect might have been an impostor, call your bank or credit card company 
immediately. If you have a complaint or believe you are the victim of a utility scam, 
report it online to the Michigan Public Service Commission or call 1-800-292-9555. 
You may also file a complaint with the Attorney General’s Consumer Protection 
Team at mi.gov/agcomplaints. Contact the Beverly Hills Public Safety Department, 
248-540-3400, and open 24/7, 365 days a year. 

 

CALLS FOR SERVICE 

• 170 Calls for Service. 

• 16 Arrests. 

• 103 Tickets issued. 

• 5 Walk in PBT’s  

• 3 Prescription pill drop offs. 

• Vacation checks. 

• Car Seat Checks. 

• Gun Permit. 

• Crossing Guard on Beverly. 

• Motor Carrier enforcement. 

• 2 Prisoner transports to and from the Birmingham Police Department. 

• 7 Medicals on 13 Mile Rd. 

• 2 Fire Alarms on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Larceny on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Motorist Assist on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Animal complaint on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Family Trouble on 13 Mile Rd. 

• 1 Accidents on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Citizen Assist on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Suspicious Persons on 13 Mile Rd. 

• 2 Traffic Investigations on 13 Mile Rd. 

• 2 Animal complaints on 14 Mile Rd. 

https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDAsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAxOTExMTguMTMwMzIyMDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwOi8vd3d3LlV0aWxpdGllc1VuaXRlZC5vcmcifQ.gaxke8dZC7pR0GmncO-jddKFLtAIsbAnLVOWkKvfUgs/br/71491597350-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAxOTExMTguMTMwMzIyMDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwOi8vd3d3LnV0aWxpdGllc3VuaXRlZC5vcmcvRG9jdW1lbnRzL0d1aWRlX1VVQVNfR3VpZGVfVXRpbGl0eV9TY2Ftcy5wZGYifQ.NztTnNQyrlCEWIuQFtu6plvBDS1JeeSaJCAg7ByOkiE/br/71491597350-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAxOTExMTguMTMwMzIyMDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5taWNoaWdhbi5nb3YvbXBzYy8wLDk1MzUsNy0zOTUtOTMzMDhfOTMzMjRfOTM3NzQtLS0sMDAuaHRtbCJ9.nnlLAMDNn60dx4DzofYJ5CAtXAfQVA7SH2tW67LR1Y8/br/71491597350-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAxOTExMTguMTMwMzIyMDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5taS5nb3YvYWdjb21wbGFpbnRzIn0.N-nhXvM0fpgbfXgv50S-JRWMB00pdlBM3eDLwO3c_Mk/br/71491597350-l


• 2 Medicals on 14 Mile Rd. 

• Citizen Assist on 14 Mile Rd. 

• 2 Suspicious Persons complaints on 14 Mile Rd. 

• 2 Traffic Accidents on Southfield. 

• Alarm on Southfield. 

• Fraud on Lahser. 

• Traffic Accident on Lahser. 

• Traffic Investigation on Lahser. 

• Animal complaint on Evergreen. 

• Animal complaint on Beverly. 

• Fraud on Beverly. 

• Suspicious Persons on Beverly. 

• Medical on Beverly. 

• Alarm on Pierce. 

• Animal complaint on Chelton. 

• Citizen Assist on Huntley Sq. E. 

• Alarm on Fairfax. 

• Medical on Amherst. 

• Medical on Verona. 

• Suspicious Persons on Chelton. 

• Animal complaint on Kirkshire. 

• Suspicious Persons on Kinross. 

• Suspicious Persons on Charrington Ct. 

• Citizen Assist on Birwood. 

• Carbon Monoxide Alarm on Hampton. 

• Carbon Monoxide Alarm on Allenadale Ct. 

• Alarm on Riverview. 

• 2 Medicals on Stellamar. 

• Alarm on Birwood. 

• Traffic complaint on Stafford. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Evergreen for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Fraud on Locherbie 

• Larceny on Huntley Sq. E. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Southfield for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license and a warrant for his arrest.  The driver was 
arrested without incident. 

• Medical on Auburn. 

• Found Property on Reedmere. 

• 3 Medicals on Buckingham. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Southfield for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license and warrants for her arrest.  The driver was 
arrested without incident. 

• Medical on Smallwood 



• Medical on Warwick. 

• Assist Birmingham Police. 

• Medical on E. Bellvine Trail. 

• Officers responded to Allen Park Police Department to arrest and individual being 
held on a Beverly Hills Warrant.  The person was arrested without incident and 
transported back to Beverly Hills. 

• Medical on Riverview. 

• Animal complaint on Kennoway. 

• Medical on Meadow. 

• Fire Alarm on Pierce. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on 13 Mile for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Suspicious Circumstance on Huntley Sq. W. 

• Alarm on Riverview. 

• Harassing phone complaint on Crossbow. 

• Alarm on Ronsdale. 

• Suspicious Persons on Madoline  

• Suspicious Circumstance on Breezewood Ct. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Southfield for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Animal complaint on Riverside. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on 13 Mile for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license and a warrant for his arrest.  The driver was 
arrested without incident. The driver had over 100 suspension and 25 warrants for 
his arrest. 

• Medical on Stafford. 

• Lift Assist on Allerton. 

• Neighbor Trouble on Stellamar. 

• Officers met Detroit Police to take custody of an individual arrested on a Beverly 
Hills Warrant.  The arrest and transport were conducted without incident. 

• Traffic complaint on Coryell. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on 13 Mile for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating without a license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Alarm on Downing. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Lahser for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Lost Property on Wetherby. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on 13 Mile for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on 13 Mile that was wanted for attempt homicide by 
Warren Police.  The driver was arrested and released to Warren Police without 
incident. 

• Medical on Huntley Sq. E. 

• Alarm on Birwood. 



• Officers responded to Berkley Police to arrest an individual being held on a Beverly 
Hills Warrant.  The individual was arrested without incident and transported back 
to Beverly Hills. 

• Welfare Check on Buckingham. 

• Medical on Huntley Sq. E. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Lahser for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating without a license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Alarm on Riverview. 

• Traffic complaint on Breezewood. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Southfield for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating without a license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 

• Fraud on Nottingham. 

• Fraud on Riverside. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Southfield for a traffic violation.  The driver was 
operating on a suspended license.  The driver was arrested without incident. 
 
 

INVESTIGATION 

• CFS Closed and Reviewed 166. 

• Reviewed 42 case reports for a disposition. 

• Followed up and reviewed cases; of which 28 were closed and 14 remain open. 

• 14 Cases were assigned. 

• 09 Reports written on current cases. 

• 32 Current active investigations. 

• 13 Current pending investigations. 

• Investigated threat at DCD. Preservation letter, search warrant/cell phone, 
interviews. Parents corroborated and the juvenile confessed to the crime. 

• Arraigned two DV arrests. 

• Followed up on CPS complaint/unfounded. 

• Followed up on B/E Apartments. 

• Reviewed cell phone dump for UDAA. 

• Referred mental health call to APS. 

• Investigate Juveniles sending photos to each other that were concerned 
obscene. 

• Follow Up larceny of cell phone. Sent to court. 

• Investigated PDA H&R and issue ticket. 

• Oakland County Medical Protocol Training. 

• Attended Active Shooter School. 

 

                FIRE PREVENTION 

• 42 Fire/EMS Reports reviewed. 



• 1 Structure fire. 

• 1 overheated rooftop HVAC system.  

• 5 Fire Inspections Completed. 

• 1 C/E Sponsorship curriculum updated. 

• 3 interviews conducted for Huntley Square structure fire investigation. 

• Road Patrol Supervisor coverage.  

• Attended Fire Governance Meeting. 

• Assemble course content for upcoming Fire Officer training. 

• Active Shooter Response Training. 

• Bi-Weekly NFIRS data export uploaded to FEMA. 

• Continue data compilation and narrative for 2019 Assistance to Firefighter Grant 

(AFG) submission. 

• A structure fire in an occupied multi-unit family dwelling occurred at 31202 Huntley 

Square East on November 23, 2019 at approximately 8:50PM.  The fire was 

contained to the apartment of origin, however the building had to be evacuated for 

twenty-four hours due to smoke permeation in the other units.  The apartment 

where the fire took place was occupied and all three occupants as well as a dog 

self-evacuated.  Public Safety Officers also rescued a kitten and puppy during their 

suppression and search efforts; both of which were reunited with their owner.  

Automatic-Aide was provided from our public safety partners Berkley, Huntington 

Woods and Alliance Mobile Health.  There was one minor civilian injury (burn to 

hand) and no civilian casualties and one minor fire service injury (smoke 

inhalation) and no fire service casualties.  The Cause and Origin is still under 

investigation. 

• 3 Four gas monitors calibrated. 

• Maintenance on ladder truck. 

• Fire investigation and scene processing of Huntley Square structure fire. 

 

 

 

 



Enforcement List - Inspection Summary 11/27/19

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

11/04/19 Closed 11/14/19E190195 32212 WESTLADY DR

PLEASE REMOVE ALL CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT FROM PROPERTY

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

22.08.330

SITE INSPECTION Completed 05 11/14/19 11/14/19 Dan Gosselin

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

11/01/19 Notice SentE190197 16961 BIRWOOD AVE

REMOVE ALL BIRD FOOD FROM PROPERTY, LAST INSPECTION SHOWED LOTS OF BIRD AND
OTHER ANIMALS AT FEEDER. WE MUST REMOVE FOOD SOURCE UNTIL PROBLE ENDS.
SECOND NOTICE

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

29.302.5 11/20/2019 SITE
INSPECTION

SITE INSPECTION Scheduled 00 11/20/19 Dan Gosselin

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

11/05/19 ResolvedE190199 18135 DUNBLAINE AVE

VILLAGE ORD. CALLS FOR A FENCE PERMIT FOR NEW FENCE. PLEASE CONTACT BUILDING
DEPT FOR PROPER PERMITS.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

22.08.1501A 11/19/2019 HOMEOWNER
APPLIED FOR/
ISSUED
FENCE
PERMIT



Enforcement List - Inspection Summary 11/27/19

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

11/14/19 Resolved 11/15/19E190200 18105 KIRKSHIRE AVE

CLEAR SNOW FROM ALL SIDEWALKS PER CODE.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

5.05 11/15/2019 SITE
INSPECTION

SITE INSPECTION Completed 02 11/15/19 11/27/19 Dan Gosselin

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

11/14/19 Notice Sent 11/15/19E190201 18110 KIRKSHIRE AVE

CLEAR SNOW FROM ALL SIDEWALKS PER CODE.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

5.05 11/15/2019 SITE
INSPECTION

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

11/14/19 Notice SentE190202 32212 WESTLADY DR

PER OUR CONVERSATION TWO WEEKS AGO AND THE CHANGE IN WEATHER WE ARE
REQUESTING CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT BE REMOVED FROM PROPERTY UNTIL PROJECT IS
GOING TO RESUME

SECOND/FINAL  NOTICE

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

22.08.230 11/27/2019 SITE
INSPECTION/
NOTICE

Correction Notice Scheduled 00 11/27/19 Dan Gosselin

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number



Enforcement List - Inspection Summary 11/27/19

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

11/20/19 Notice SentE190203 31357 FAIRFAX AVE

REMOVE STORAGE POD

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

22.08.220 12/03/2019 SITE
INSPECTION

SITE INSPECTION Scheduled 00 12/03/19 Dan Gosselin

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

11/20/19 Notice SentE190204 20375 LINCOLN HILLS CT

REMOVE CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

22.08.230 12/04/2019 SITE
INSPECTION/
NOT
COMPLETED
TICKET WILL
BE ISSUED

SITE INSPECTION Scheduled 00 12/04/19 Dan Gosselin

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

11/21/19E190205 31213 SOUTHFIELD RD

REMOVE WORK DUMPSTERS

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

22.08.210 11/27/2019 SITE
INSPECTION

Final Scheduled 00 11/27/19 Dan Gosselin

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

11/21/19E190206 31109 GREENFIELD RD

NON APPROVED SIGNS



Enforcement List - Inspection Summary 11/27/19

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

22.32 12/04/2019 SITE
INSPECTION

SITE INSPECTION Scheduled 00 12/04/19 Dan Gosselin

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

11/21/19 Notice SentE190207 32804 PIERCE ST

NON APPROVED SIGNS

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

22.32 12/04/2019 SITE
INSPECTION

SITE INSPECTION Scheduled 00 12/04/19 Dan Gosselin

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

11/21/19 Notice SentE190208 32831 SOUTHFIELD RD

NON APPROVED SIGNS

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

22.32 12/04/2019 SITE
INSPECTION

SITE INSPECTION Scheduled 00 12/04/19 Dan Gosselin

Population:

Enforcement.DateFiled  Between  11/1/2019 12:00:00 AM AND 11/26/2019 11:59:59 PM

All Records



Info Item



Info Item





Info Item




	Agenda 12032019 (color)
	Mary Jo Recognition Resolution
	C1 Draft Minutes 11192019
	C2 Review and file bills recapped as of Monday, November 25, 2019
	11252019 Cover Sheet
	A

	ck reg
	man ck reg

	C3 Public Hearing Memo
	B1 Vehicle Purchase Memo and Docs
	B1 VEHICLE PURCHASE MEMO
	B1 July 2019 Quote for 2020 tahoe
	B1 Reservation Letter
	B1 005218-Berger-Chevrolet-S

	B2 G&M Enterprises Contract Extension
	B3 FInal Payment Road Improvement Program
	Managers Report 11-27-19
	Beverly Hills Public Safety Activity Report54 Nov 14-26 2019 (002)
	CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT 11262019
	Info Item 12032019 (1)
	Info Item 12032019 (2)
	Info Item 12032019 (3)



